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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 8:07 AM
To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: JD M.; Garcia, Adrian; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request

All,  
 
Thanks for your response.  We will notify you prior to implementing the work plan.   
 

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager 

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878 

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com 

  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 
 
 
 
 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 3:55 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: JD M. <jd@saberogv.com>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Garcia, Adrian 
<Adrian.Garcia@tetratech.com>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: Saber ‐ Yates Federal Tank Battery ‐ Work Plan Approval Request 

 
BLM concurs with NMOCD COA's. Please notify BLM once remediation begins.  
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Shelly J Tucker 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
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620 E. Greene St 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
575.234.5905 - Direct 

575.361.0084 - Cellular 
 
stucker@blm.gov 
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The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future 
issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are 
fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations. 
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. 
 
On Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

RE: Saber O&G Ventures * Yates Fed Tank Battery (Yates Fed 9) * 30-015-01027 * O-6-20s-27e 

      2RP-3533 * Date of release: Historical/repetitive 

  

Mr. Machacek, 

  

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced release, submitted by Tetra Tech, is approved with 
following conditions/notations: 

  

       In the event it is discovered that proposed excavation depths will not be achieved, notify OCD prior to 
continuation of project.  

       For onsite bioremediation, the impacted material is to laid out in a maximum 1’ lift. Sampling of the bio 
soils is to be performed at a maximum of 90 day intervals, with an overall evaluation of progress at 180 days.  

       For backfill and liner placement in the battery area, OCD would prefer to see the area backfilled to surface 
(or near surface) grade with adequate berms installed. The liner may then be installed, with gravel as a filler 
medium above the liner. In the event of future releases, the gravel can be cleaned or replaced and, it will allow 
for inspection of liner integrity.  
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       Federal sites require like approval by BLM. 

       Please notify the OCD District 2 office once remedial activities have been scheduled. 

  

Please note that for data entry, this incident is entered under the Yates Fed 9 well, which is adjacent to the 
Yates Federal Battery. It has been assigned tracking number 2RP-3533. Please reference this number for future 
submittals. 

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, local laws  and/or regulations.  

  

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 S. First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

O: 575-748-1283 X108 

C: 575-626-0857 

F: 575-748-9720 

  

  

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 12:09 PM 
To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: JD M.; Garcia, Adrian 
Subject: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request  

  

Mike and Shelly,  
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Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy County, New 
Mexico.  The work plan includes the soil assessment and recommendations for remediation of the 
site.    Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to 
implementing the work plan.  Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you 
have any questions, thanks    

  

  

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
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

  

  

 



From: Tucker, Shelly
To: Tavarez, Ike
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; JD M.; Garcia, Adrian; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:45:29 PM

What is the status of this project?

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

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
 human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location
 does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address
 the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
 addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
 state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
 individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
 confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the
 intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
 communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify
 the sender immediately.

On Mon, Feb 8, 2016 at 8:07 AM, Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com> wrote:

All,

 

mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jd@saberogv.com
mailto:Adrian.Garcia@tetratech.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com


Thanks for your response.  We will notify you prior to implementing the work plan. 

 

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

 

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
 distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
 are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

 

 

 

 

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: JD M. <jd@saberogv.com>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Garcia, Adrian
 <Adrian.Garcia@tetratech.com>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>
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
http://www.tetratech.com/
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

 

 

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
 failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
 groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim
 properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants
 are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are
 fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve
 the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

 

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
 individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
 confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not
 the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
 intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
 communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
 notify the sender immediately.

 

On Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
 wrote:

RE: Saber O&G Ventures * Yates Fed Tank Battery (Yates Fed 9) * 30-015-01027 * O-6-
20s-27e

mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us


      2RP-3533 * Date of release: Historical/repetitive

 

Mr. Machacek,

 

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced release, submitted by Tetra Tech, is
 approved with following conditions/notations:

 

·       In the event it is discovered that proposed excavation depths will not be achieved,
 notify OCD prior to continuation of project.

·       For onsite bioremediation, the impacted material is to laid out in a maximum 1’ lift.
 Sampling of the bio soils is to be performed at a maximum of 90 day intervals, with an
 overall evaluation of progress at 180 days.

·       For backfill and liner placement in the battery area, OCD would prefer to see the area
 backfilled to surface (or near surface) grade with adequate berms installed. The liner may
 then be installed, with gravel as a filler medium above the liner. In the event of future
 releases, the gravel can be cleaned or replaced and, it will allow for inspection of liner
 integrity.

·       Federal sites require like approval by BLM.

·       Please notify the OCD District 2 office once remedial activities have been scheduled.

 

Please note that for data entry, this incident is entered under the Yates Fed 9 well, which
 is adjacent to the Yates Federal Battery. It has been assigned tracking number 2RP-3533.
 Please reference this number for future submittals.

 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
 water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
 not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
 local laws  and/or regulations.

 

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

 

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy
 County, New Mexico.  The work plan includes the soil assessment
 and recommendations for remediation of the site.    Once approved, Tetra
 Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the
 work plan.  Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if
 you have any questions, thanks  

 

 

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


 distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
 you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:33 PM
To: aaarias@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; nelson (nelson@saberogv.com); Gonzales, Clair
Subject: Saber  - Yates Federal Tank Battery  - 2RP 3533
Attachments: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery  - Workplan.pdf; Yates Fed TB_Analysis Table 1 01.18.18.pdf

Mike and Art,  
 
The approved work plan for the Saber Oil & Gas Yates Federal Tank Battery is attached for your reference.  As proposed 
in the work plan, the impacted area was excavated and the material was placed onsite on plastic for remediation.    The 
soil remediation area was segregated into 6 quadrants for sampling.  Saber treated the material a multiple times with a 
micro‐blaze product to aid the remediation.   Tetra Tech would periodically collect samples from the remediation 
area.   I have included the updated analysis table detailing the stockpile sampling that has been performed to date.   
 
Referring to the analysis table, the latest sampling event in January 2018 showed TPH concentrations at Area 2, Area 4, 
Area 5, and Area 6 below the 1,000 mg/kg threshold.  However,  Area 1 and Area 3 showed TPH concentrations slightly 
above the RRAL, with concentrations of 1,040 mg/kg and 1,130 mg/kg, respectively.  Saber is  currently in the process of 
dismantling the facility and plugging the wells.    With the areas of Area 1 and Area 3 only slightly exceeding the RRAL, 
Saber would like to move forward and use all the material to backfill the excavations, with your approval.    If approved, 
Saber will proceed with the backfilling activities and a closure report for your review.   
 

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
 
 













































































































 

In-Situ Removed GRO DRO Total

AH-1 9/24/2015 0-1 X 874 6,320 7,190 0.0664 0.432 <0.00501 2.54 3.04 10.9

 " 1-1.5 X 2,090 7,910 10,000 - - - - - 15.0

 " 2-2.5 X 2,940 10,500 13,400 - - - - - 44.6

 " 3-3.5 X 1,340 8,320 9,660 - - - - - 58.7

Trench 1 11/11/2015 3.5-4 X <15.0 24.3 24.3 - - - - - -

AH-2 9/24/2015 0-1 X 937 8,180 9,120 <0.00504 0.164 0.249 1.32 1.73 14.5

 " 1-1.5 X 1,150 9,730 10,900 - - - - - <2.00

Trench 2 11/11/2015 1.5-2 X 1,520 14,300 15,800 - - - - - -

 " 2-3 X 719 5,100 5,820 - - - - - -

 " 5-6 X 33.6 540 574 - - - - - -

AH-3 9/24/2015 0-1 X 492 6,910 7,400 <0.000990 0.00799 0.0289 0.163 0.200 25.3

 " 1-1.5 X 31.7 797 829 - - - - - 19.7

Trench 3 11/11/2015 1.5-2 X 508 7,310 7,820 - - - - - -

 " 2-3 X 132 2,950 3,090 - - - - - -

 " 3-4 X 98.8 1,440 1,540 - - - - - -

 " 4-5 X 1,880 16,000 17,900 - - - - - -

 " 5-6 X 660 5,600 6,260 - - - - - -

 " 6-7 X <15.0 84.0 84.0 - - - - - -

Stockpile Composite 1 7/12/2016 - X 58.3 4,120 4,180 - - - - - -

Stockpile Composite 2 " - X 79.8 4,860 4,940 - - - - - -

Stockpile Composite 3 " - X 75.6 4,510 4,590 - - - - - -

Xylene 

(mg/kg)
Sample Date 

Total 

BTEX 

(mg/kg)

Ethlybenzene 

(mg/kg)

TPH (mg/kg) Toluene 

(mg/kg)

Benzene 

(mg/kg)

Sample 

Depth (ft)
Sample ID

Table 1

Saber Oil & Gas

Yates Federal Tank Battery

 Eddy County, New Mexico

Chloride 

(mg/kg)

Soil Status

212C-MD-00345

Xenco Labs



 

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

Area 1 Composite 10/14/2016 - X 46.9 4,270 4,320 - - - - - -

Area 2 Composite " - X 34.1 3,660 3,690 - - - - - -

Area 3 Composite " - X 32.0 3,740 3,770 - - - - - -

Area 4 Composite " - X 24.5 3,320 3,340 - - - - - -

Area 5 Composite " - X 22.3 3,280 3,300 - - - - - -

Area 6 Composite " - X 27.2 3,460 3,490 - - - - - -

Area 1 Composite 1/11/2017 - X 20.9 1,280 1,300 - - - - - -

Area 2 Composite " - X 16.5 1,940 1,960 - - - - - -

Area 3 Composite " - X <15.0 1,390 1,390 - - - - - -

Area 4 Composite " - X <15.0 1,640 1,640 - - - - - -

Area 5 Composite " - X 15.3 1,440 1,460 - - - - - -

Area 6 Composite " - X <15.0 1,640 1,640 - - - - - -

Area 1 Composite 4/18/2017 - X 39.0 1,590 1,630 - - - - - -

Area 2 Composite " - X 50.6 2,320 2,370 - - - - - -

Area 3 Composite " - X 46.2 2,030 2,080 - - - - - -

Area 4 Composite " - X <15.0 368 368 - - - - - -

Area 5 Composite " - X 33.5 1,950 1,980 - - - - - -

Area 6 Composite " - X 48.7 2,240 2,290 - - - - - -

Area 1 Composite 1/10/2018 - X <14.9 757 1,040 - - - - -

Area 2 Composite " - X <15.0 737 990 - - - - - -

Area 3 Composite " - X <14.9 839 1,130 - - - - - -

Area 4 Composite " - X <15.0 357 449 - - - - - -

Area 5 Composite " - X <15.0 507 669 - - - - - -

Area 6 Composite " - X <15.0 607 782 - - - - - -

( - ) Not Analyzed 212C-MD-00345

Xenco Labs
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:02 PM
To: 'Tavarez, Ike'; aaarias@blm.gov
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; nelson (nelson@saberogv.com); Gonzales, Clair
Subject: RE: Saber  - Yates Federal Tank Battery  - 2RP 3533

RE: Saber * 2RP‐3533 
 
Impacted material must meet RRAL for the site before re‐use is approved.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 

From: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:33 PM 
To: aaarias@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; nelson (nelson@saberogv.com) <nelson@saberogv.com>; 
Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Subject: Saber ‐ Yates Federal Tank Battery ‐ 2RP 3533 
 
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
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Action  383423

CONDITIONS
Operator:

SABER OIL & GAS VENTURES, LLC
400 W Illinois, Suite 950
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

243978
Action Number:

383423
Action Type:
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